
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

June 07, 2021 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. Application for Airport Advisory Board. 

2. A discussion regarding a proposal for Utility GIS Mapping and Data Collection Services from 

SAM, LLC for stormwater structures. 

3. A Discussion Regarding Authorization to Engage Jacob’s Engineering for Professional Engineering 

Services for a study to evaluate property north of Silva Lane for gravity sewer service. 

4. An Ordinance Approving a Second First Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement; and Providing 

Further Authority. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: June 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Application for Airport Advisory Board. 

  

Summary: Two (2) terms (Graves Sandford and Steve Botkins) for the Airport Advisory 

Board will expire in July.  We have advertised and received one application 

from Graves Sandford, his application and letter requesting to be re-appointed 

are attached. Steve Botkins does not wish to be re-appointed at this time, so 

we will look for a replacement for him on the board. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the June 21, 2021 regular City Council meeting 

for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A discussion regarding a proposal for Utility GIS Mapping and Data 

Collection Services from SAM, LLC for stormwater structures. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly’s stormwater system has never been added to the 

City’s GIS databases.  Paper maps of the system do not exist currently 

outside of the list of locations of most of the stormwater inlets and the major 

outfalls.  This project will allow for field locating each stormwater feature 

(outfalls, culverts, inlets, manholes, junctions, and boxes) and details of 

each feature will be collected. Since the City does not know how many of 

these features we have currently, SAM will be doing this work on a per 

feature mapped basis.  The budget for this project is approximately $70,000, 

depending on the final adopted budget for fiscal year 2022.  If the project 

cannot be completed this year, it is anticipated that additional funding will 

be necessary next fiscal year.  The work will be done by wards, to avoid 

having to go back multiple times to the same areas.   
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to develop a resolution for the next regular Council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax Trust 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $80,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes     X Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

6

WS #2.



SAM, LLC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT 

 

For 

 
MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

PROJECT NAME 

Storm Water GPS Mapping and GIS 

Development 

 
 

Prepared for: 

 

Mary West-Calcagno 
Director of Public Utilities 

101 W. Reed Street 
Moberly, MO 65270 

 

By: 

 
Kirk Larson, Director of GIS Operations  

SAM, LLC. 

501 N Market Street 
Maryville, MO 64468 

(660)562-0050 

 

 
 

Submittal Date:  

May 10, 2021 

7

WS #2.



SAM, LLC.  

City of Moberly, MO GIS Agreement 

6/3/21 

Page 1 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
This AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the City of Moberly, (hereafter referred to as “CLIENT”) and 

SAM, LLC., whose principal place of business is located at 501 North Market, Maryville, Missouri, (hereafter referred to 

as the “COMPANY”). 

 

PURPOSE AND INTENT 
This agreement covers the data collection, creation and construction of a storm water utility GIS program for The 

City of Moberly, including the development of utility features in accordance with the attached Scope of Services in 

ATTACHMENT A. 

 

WITNESSETH 
WHEREAS, the COMPANY shall provide all qualified personnel and materials as required for the 

implementation of a utility GIS program for the CLIENT, and; 

WHEREAS, the COMPANY has prior experience in this and/or other related mapping projects and therefore has a 

complete understanding of the needs and purpose of this utility GIS program and; 

WHEREAS, the CLIENT desires to utilize the GIS services of the COMPANY; 

NOW HEREWITH, the COMPANY agrees to execute this program and provide the services as outlined in the 

attached specifications known as ATTACHMENT A, herein made a part of this agreement. 

 

SECTION ONE- GENERAL PROVISIONS 
1.1 Whenever the term “CLIENT” is used, it shall mean The City of Moberly. 

1.2 Whenever the term “COMPANY” is used, it shall mean SAM, LLC. 

1.3 Whenever the term “GIS” is used, it shall mean Geographic Information System. 

 

1.4 Whenever the term “ATTACHMENT A” is used, it shall mean the ATTACHMENT A – Scope of Services 

Document dated June 1, 2021. 
 

1.5 This contract between The City of Moberly and SAM, LLC. shall be deemed a Missouri contract and shall be 

governed by the Laws of the State of Missouri. It is specifically understood by the parties that this contract is not a 

contract with the State of Missouri. The COMPANY shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet, or otherwise dispose 

of this contract, or any resulting agreement or its rights, title, or interest therein, or its power to execute such 

agreement, to any other person, COMPANY, or corporation, without the previous written approval of the 

CLIENT. 

1.6 At the conclusion of this contract or in the event this agreement terminates, all work products of any kind and 

description shall become the property of the CLIENT. 

 

1.7 Whenever the term “AGREEMENT”, is used, it shall mean this document and all attachments and addendum and 

shall constitute the full agreement and complete contract between the parties except as amended according to 

Section 10. 
 

1.8 COMPANY agrees to save and hold harmless the CLIENT and its agents, servants, and employees of, and from, 

any and all liabilities, expenses, causes of action, damages and attorney’s fees resulting, or to result, from any of 

the COMPANY’s business or operations resulting from any act or omission of the COMPANY’s agents, 

servants or employees. 
 

8

WS #2.



SAM, LLC.  

City of Moberly, MO GIS Agreement 

6/3/21 

Page 2 

 
 

1.9 COMPANY shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations, including all applicable OSHA 

regulations, in the performance of this contract. If the COMPANY is contacted by any federal, state, county, or 

CLIENT agency, or any private agency, regarding any aspect of this AGREEMENT, the COMPANY shall promptly 

contact the CLIENT and shall not respond to the agency without being expressly authorized by the CLIENT to 

do so. 

 
SECTION TWO - ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

2.1 The Director of Public Utilities shall designate the employees to be trained on the GIS program. Training 

provided by the COMPANY shall be sufficient to familiarize the CLIENT’S designated employees to operate 

and work within the GIS program. 

2.2 The COMPANY shall, at the request of the CLIENT, prepare and present to the CLIENT, a progress report for 

each phase of the project. 

2.3 During the term of this agreement and at all times COMPANY provides services to CLIENT, COMPANY shall 

have in effect commercial general liability insurance, automobile liability insurance and workers compensation and 

employers' liability insurance in those amounts set forth on the Certificate of Liability Insurance attached hereto. 

2.4 COMPANY shall provide to the CLIENT, as Certificate Holder, a current certificate of insurance reflecting 

those coverage's set forth on the attached certificate that will remain in effect at all times COMPANY 

provides services to the CLIENT under this AGREEMENT. 

 

SECTION THREE - SCOPE OF SERVICES 
3.1 COMPANY agrees to perform the Scope of Services outlined in Attachment A of this AGREEMENT. 

Attachment A is hereby incorporated into this AGREEMENT. 

 
SECTION FOUR - PROSECUTION OF WORK AND COMPLETION 

4.1 The COMPANY shall commence the work to be performed under ATTACHMENT A of this 

AGREEMENT after acceptance and project schedule approval by the CLIENT and COMPANY. 

4.2 The COMPANY shall carry on the GIS Implementation program without interruption and shall make available to 

the CLIENT all work that has been completed and approved by the CLIENT to be used by the CLIENT during 

and at the completion of this contract agreement. 

4.3 Final delivery of all approved items for each phase as identified in ATTACHMENT A shall be made to the 

CLIENT by the COMPANY within four (6) months from the commencement date defined in the project 

schedule. 
 

4.4 No extension time shall be granted to the COMPANY unless the request for an extension is made in writing fifteen 

(15) days prior to the expiration date of this contract. The request must be approved by the CLIENT and must be 

based on one or more of the following: 

4,4.1 Acts of nature that directly affects the COMPANY’s ability to perform. 

4.4.2 Acts of government agencies that may affect the COMPANY’S performance. 

4.4.3 Circumstances beyond the control of the COMPANY and not due to any negligence on the part of 

the COMPANY or its employees (fire, floods, emergencies, or delay brought about by others, etc. 

 

 

 

 

9

WS #2.



SAM, LLC.  

City of Moberly, MO GIS Agreement 

6/3/21 

Page 3 

 
 

SECTION FIVE – FEES FOR SERVICE AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

5.1 For the performance of the AGREEMENT by the COMPANY, the CLIENT shall pay the COMPANY the sum of 

$50.00 per storm water structure with a not to exceed amount of $70,000.00 in the current budget year.  Fee 

Schedule will be itemized as follows: 

5.1.1 Storm Water Network  $50 per structure 

   

   

5.2 CLIENT reserves the right to request additional work and changes where unforeseen conditions require changes 

and work beyond the scope of services in ATTACHMENT A. Additional work requested by CLIENT or 

recommended by the COMPANY, that is not part of ATTACHMENT A of the AGREEMENT shall require a 

supplemental agreement and must be approved by both the CLIENT and COMPANY prior to performing any 

additional work or changes, or incurring any additional costs therefore. 

5.3 Any change in compensation shall be covered in the supplement agreement. COMPANY shall not be 

compensated for additional work beyond ATTACHMENT A when the CLIENT has not given prior written 

approval to the COMPANY. 

5.4 All work performed under this AGREEMENT will be invoice by the COMPANY to the CLIENT on a 

monthly basis throughout the duration of the project.  The CLIENT shall remit payment on invoices 

submitted by the COMPANY within 30 calendar days. 

5.5 Invoices unpaid after 45 days may be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5% on the unpaid balance. In 

the event any portion of an account remains unpaid 120 days after the invoice date, COMPANY may 

institute collection action and CLIENT shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney’s fees. 

 

SECTION SIX - OWNERSHIP AND DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIAL 

6.1 Ownership of all data and materials created for the performance of this agreement as identified in 

ATTACHMENT A involved herein shall belong to the CLIENT. 

6.2 No copyright of any nature shall be granted to the COMPANY by the CLIENT relative to any material or product 

resulting from this agreement and GIS Implementation program. 

6.3 One-Time or subsequent requests for electronic data files and/or web-based GIS access will not be provided 

or distributed to any third party without the CLIENT’S written consent. COMPANY reserves the right to 

charge any third party for time and materials associated with preparation and delivery of the CLIENT’S data. 

 

SECTION SEVEN - CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES 

7.1 CLIENT will be responsible for public communication to citizens within the project’s geographical boundaries. 

Prior to commencement, CLIENT will provide to the COMPANY with a document signed by an authorized 

CLIENT agent briefly explaining the project and stating the appropriate contact method for the CLIENT. 

7.2 CLIENT will responsible for ensuring all desired employees are present for the project kick-off meeting when the 

COMPANY’S Project Manager comes on-site for the Kick-Off Meeting. It is the CLIENT’S responsibility to 

communicate to any employees not present at the Kick-Off meeting. 

7.3 CLIENT will designate the employees who will receive training on the GIS program and will ensure they are 

present for the one (1) day onsite training session provided by the COMPANY. Additional or Subsequent 

training requests are considered supplemental services. 

7.4 CLIENT will be responsible for any and all costs associated with obtaining GIS data from 3rd parties for the 

purpose of integrating into the GIS program developed by the COMPANY. 

10

WS #2.



SAM, LLC.  

City of Moberly, MO GIS Agreement 

6/3/21 

Page 4 

 
 

7.5 CLIENT shall, at the request of the COMPANY, uncover and provide access to features documented in the 

report provided by the COMPANY within 90 days of notifications by the COMPANY. In the event the CLIENT 

does not uncover or make accessible those features within 90 days of notification by the COMPANY, the 

COMPANY reserves the right to treat additional field work as it pertains to the features listed in the report 

provided by the COMPANY, as supplemental services complying with the guidelines in Section 5 of this 

agreement. COMPANY reserves the right to adjust the final deliverable date as defined in Section 4 in 

accordance with any delays on the CLIENT’S part in excess of 90 days. 

7.6 CLIENT will be responsible for completing and returning draft and check plot maps to the COMPANY within 45 

days of receipt.  COMPANY reserves the right to adjust the final deliverable date as defined in Section 4 in 

accordance with any delays on the part of the CLIENT in returning draft and check plot maps to the COMPANY. 

7.7 CLIENT will be responsible for hardware and software updates and set-up to CLIENT-end personal computers, 

tablets, and smart phones as COMPANY’s maintenance and development responsibilities to the CLIENT only 

apply to server-end (COMPANY-end) software and systems. CLIENT responsibilities include making necessary 

web browser updates and general device maintenance to maximize the performance of the CLIENT’s web-based 

GIS program. 

 

7.8 CLIENT designates the Director of Public Utilities as the internal staff member who will serve as the main 

project contact for the COMPANY, oversee and accept the completed work by the COMPANY for the 

CLIENT as work proceeds and is completed under this AGREEMENT. 

 

SECTION EIGHT – COMPANY PERSONNEL AND RESPONSIBLITIES 

8.1 The COMPANY shall use competent employees in the performance of this contract. All employees must 

have sufficient skill and experience to properly perform the work assigned. 

8.2 COMPANY Employees with the responsibility of carrying out highly technical portions of this contract shall 

have sufficient education, training or experience in such work to perform it properly and satisfactorily in the 

manner outlined in these specifications. 

8.3 It is understood and agreed that all personnel, except as provided elsewhere in this agreement, shall be 

employees of the COMPANY. It is understood and agreed that the CLIENT may require the COMPANY to 

remove from the project any person the CLIENT considers being incompetent or negligent in the performance 

of his or her duties or who is guilty of misconduct, and such person shall not be re-employed on the project. 

8.4 The COMPANY assigns Ethan Herbek, as the project manager for this project. The project manager will 

administer the scope of services as defined in ATTACHMENT A, schedule the installation of the GIS for the 

CLIENT, confirm that the utility GIS mapping system is operational, and provide onsite training. 

 

SECTION NINE - TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 

9.1 If, for any reason, the COMPANY shall fail to fulfill its obligation in a timely and proper manner under this contract, 

or, if the COMPANY shall violate any of the covenants, agreements, or stipulations of this contract, or, if a 

petition in bankruptcy or for reorganization under the Bankruptcy Code is filed by or against the COMPANY, or 

an order is entered adjudicating the COMPANY bankrupt or insolvent, or a trustee, receiver or custodian is 

appointed for the COMPANY, or an assignment for the benefit of creditors of the COMPANY is made, the 

CLIENT shall thereupon have the right to terminate this agreement on ten (10) days written notice by the 

CLIENT. 

 

 

 

11

WS #2.



SAM, LLC.  

City of Moberly, MO GIS Agreement 

6/3/21 

Page 5 

 
 

SECTION TEN - CONTRACT AMENDMENTS OR ADDITIONS 

10.1 No amendments or additions shall be made to these technical specifications without a written and signed 

agreement by both the CLIENT and the principal or principals of the COMPANY under this AGREEMENT. 

10.2 Matt Sorensen and Kirk Larson are the appointed individuals with the COMPANY that have the authority to 

make amendments or additions to the AGREEMENT. 

10.3 The Director of Public Utilities will oversee and accept the completed work by the COMPANY for the CLIENT 

as work proceeds under this AGREEMENT. 

 
 

SAM, LLC. AND MOBERLY, MISSOURI PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 

This AGREEMENT is approved and accepted by the CLIENT and COMPANY upon both parties signing 

and dating the AGREEMENT. The effective date of the AGREEMENT shall be the last date entered 

below. 

 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

APPROVED BY:   
 

Printed/Typed Name:    
 

Title:  Date:    
 

Attest:    
 
 

 

 

SAM, LLC. 

 

APPROVED BY:     
 

Printed/Typed Name:  Kirk Larson 
 

Title:  Director of GIS Operations Date:  June 3, 2021

12

WS #2.



SAM, LLC.  

City of Moberly, MO GIS Agreement 

6/3/21 

Page 6  
 

 

13

WS #2.



S U B M I T T E D  T O :

Moberly, Missouri
P R O P O S A L  F O R :

Utility GIS Mapping & Data Collection 

SAM, LLC Proposal
June 1, 2021

Proposal Contact: Ethan Herbek
Office: 660.562.0050 | Direct: 660.215.7110 | ethan.herbek@sam.biz

SAM, LLC
www.sam.biz | 501 North Market | Maryville, MO 64468

Office: 660.562.0050 | Fax: 660.582.7173

Attachment A: SAM, LLC

A
ttachm

ent A

June 3, 2021

14

WS #2.



SAM COMPANIES 
501 North Market / Maryville, MO  64468 
660-562-0050 Office sam.biz

June 1, 2021 

Mary West-Calcagno 
Director of Public Utilities 
101 W. Reed Street 
Moberly, MO 65270 

Dear Mary, 

Surveying And Mapping, LLC (SAM), formerly known as Midland GIS Solutions, respectfully submits this proposal 
to the City of Moberly to provide professional GPS and GIS mapping services. SAM is ready to assist in your efforts 
to locate and map the city’s storm water utilities for integration into the existing GIS program in order to better 
prepare the city for future infrastructure project and operational tools in utility maintenance. 

The following characteristics make SAM uniquely capable of overseeing this project for Moberly: 

• SAM offers complete utility asset management solutions, from accurate GPS collection and GIS mapping,
to web-based solutions with editing capabilities for easy, efficient maintenance.

• SAM has provided GPS and GIS services to over 250 cities and utilities in the Midwest. Our dedicated field
staff has GPS located more than a million utility assets for seamless GIS integration for use in utility
maintenance, daily workflow management and engineering models.

• SAM will dedicate an experienced project team of GPS Field Staff, GIS Technicians, GIS Specialists and
Analysts, Programmers, Professional Land Surveyors and ArcGIS Server developers to ensure project
efficiency and overall product quality.

• Kirk Larson, Director of GIS Operations, will manage and oversee your GIS project, which ensures open
and complete communication throughout project development and implementation.

Thank you for the opportunity to present our company for this opportunity. Our team of professionals has the 
experience and capabilities to make your GIS program a success. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Ethan Herbek 
Field Operations Manager 

Attachment A: SAM, LLC

A
ttachm

ent A

15

WS #2.



1

Project Kick-off 
SAM will provide an on-site kick-off meeting and 
geodatabase design workshop with the City of Moberly 
to start the project. The kick-off meeting is essential to 
developing open communication with the client and will 
help establish the guidelines and procedures of SAM for 
coordinating the project. The following important topics will 
be discussed and determined at the kick-off meeting:

COLLECT EXISTING DATA
SAM will acquire copies of existing and available mapping 
records, such as relevant GIS data, AutoCAD drawings, 
hard-copy utility maps, as-built information and historical 
utility drawings for use as reference during the project. All 
hard-copy maps will be scanned and returned to the city in 
a timely manner.

SAFETY AND PROCEDURES
SAM will review safety and field procedures during the 
kick-off meeting to ensure the safety of field staff, city 
staff and the citizens of Moberly throughout the data 
collection phase of the project. SAM follows a strict safety 
and procedures manual and requires all SAM employees 
to attend internal quarterly safety meetings to review 
procedures and concerns.

At all times, field staff will be wearing the required Class 
II traffic safety vests and all field vehicles will be clearly 
marked with company information and have the required 
safety lights for operation while in public right-of-way. 
GPS field personnel have acquired OSHA training and 
certification for “Traffic Control for Field Engineering & 
Surveyors” and “Confined Spaces”. Proper traffic control 
signage will be utilized when necessary while operating in 
public right-of-way. If required, due to traffic concerns, SAM 
will operate during non-peak hours to obtain field locates 
and inspections. If SAM staff has concerns about their 
safety, the appropriate city staff or local law enforcement 
will be contacted.

Moberly, Missouri  |  Project Approach
Attachment A: SAM, LLC

A
ttachm

ent A

16

WS #2.



2

F-01 G-01D-01B-01

H-05B-05

F-09 H-09D-09

B-10

F-05D-05

F-03 H-03C-03A-03

H-07

B-08

F-07

D-08

F-11 H-11D-11A-11

F-02 H-02C-02A-02

E-04 H-04D-04A-04

H-06B-06 F-06D-06

H-08

B-07

F-08

D-07

F-10 H-10D-10

A-09

E-12 H-12D-12A-12

A-01

A-05

A-10

B-03

A-08

B-11

B-02

B-04

A-06

A-07

B-09

B-12

C-01

C-09

C-05

D-03

C-08

C-11

D-02

C-04

C-06

C-07

C-10

C-12

E-01

E-09

E-05

E-03

E-07

E-11

E-02

F-04

E-06

E-08

E-10

F-12

H-01

G-05

G-09

G-03

G-07

G-11

G-02

G-04

G-06

G-08

G-10

G-12

SAMPLE 
PROJECT SECTORS

PROJECT TIMELINE AND MILESTONES
SAM will review and discuss the anticipated project timeline 
and milestones with the City of Moberly during the kick-off 
meeting. Any level of responsibility required of the city (i.e. 
providing existing data, pre-locating utilities, etc.) will be 
discussed and taken into consideration when finalizing the 
overall project timeline. Internal and external cost controls, 
along with any modifications to the proposed project 
schedule at the request of the city will be discussed during 
the kick-off meeting. 

WORK SECTOR DEFINITION
SAM will work with city staff to define a grid and identify 
work sectors for the entire project area. The creation of 
these work sectors serves two very distinct and important 
roles during the project. First, the project sectors will be 
utilized by SAM field staff as a quality control measure. Field 
staff will work within each sector and complete all locates 
and inspections required prior to moving on the next sector. 
This allows for an efficient method of data collection and 
translates into cost savings and overall project quality. 

Another benefit of working within project sectors is to 
provide city staff with an effective method to track progress 
and know exactly what part of the city SAM field staff is 
working in. The work sectors also facilitate preplanning 
during morning meetings for traffic control, city staff 
assistance and project reports to Moberly.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION
SAM will work with city staff to ensure proper citizen 
notification. It has been our experience on similar 
projects that informing citizens about the field work will 
help to alleviate any concerns local residents may have. 
Notifications at City Hall, utility billing offices and the local 
newspaper or public access channel (if available) is highly 
recommended. SAM field staff will carry an informational 
letter on letterhead from the City of Moberly describing 
the project and the proper contact information in the event 
there are concerns from the public. It is also recommended 
that local law enforcement be notified about the project 
and that SAM field staff will be working in the area.

Project Approach  |  Moberly, Missouri
Attachment A: SAM, LLC

A
ttachm

ent A

17

WS #2.



3

Final Data

GPS Data 
Collection

Build the 
Geodatabase

Datasets

Geodatabase Design
GEODATABASE DESIGN WORKSHOP
The most critical aspect of developing a functional GIS 
program is the development of the geodatabase. A 
geodatabase is a logical single-file format for organizing 
spatial data and corresponding datasets. 

When creating the overall design of the geodatabase 
for Moberly, SAM will take into consideration the best 
model and structure to meet the needs of the city. The 
geodatabase will also be based on previous models from 
SAM, the published Esri utility model and future GIS 
needs, as identified by Moberly. Developing an accurate 
and functional geodatabase will enable users to:

• Store all GIS-related data in a centralized location 
• Apply rules and relationships to the data
• Create a consistent and accurate database of spatial 

data
• Define relationship classes and topological 

enforcement rules
• Work in an environment that supports multi-user 

access and editing

Custom domains (pre-defined menus) will be built for 
each layer during the geodatabase design. These domains 
will be added to the custom field inspection application 
from SAM to ensure that field staff will collect clean and 
consistent data throughout the utility project. These 
domains will also be utilized by city staff for future 
management of the geodatabase to help simplify the 
editing and data management processes.

The upfront design process by SAM enables field 
personnel to collect data in a rule-based environment. 
This minimizes field coding errors by predefining attribute 
tables used in the field and maintains consistency in the 
data collection process.

Moberly, Missouri  |  Technical Work Plan
Attachment A: SAM, LLC

A
ttachm

ent A

18

WS #2.



4

GPS Data Collection
SAM routinely utilizes Real-Time Kinematic (RTK) survey-grade and mapping-grade GPS technologies to locate utility 
infrastructure. RTK survey-grade technology is utilized for locating utility assets associated with sanitary sewer, storm 
water, gas and water features, resulting in centimeter-level accuracy (+/- 2 centimeters) and accurate elevations 
for sanitary sewer and storm water. Mapping-grade GPS equipment is utilized for locating electric and fiber utility 
infrastructure and provides decimeter-level accuracy (+/- 4 inches).

For this project, SAM will utilize RTK survey-grade GPS methods to 
locate the city’s storm water utility networks contained in the defined 
project limits. GPS surveys will be referenced to the Missouri State 
Plane Coordinate System to allow for direct insertion into the GIS 
program developed for Moberly. Horizontal (x,y) and vertical (z) 
coordinates will be obtained in the field for all utility features. Captured 
features through GPS surveys will include all features designated by 
Moberly during the planning phase of the project.  

After thorough investigation by SAM field staff, a report containing 
all utility features to be located that were not found, or determined 
to be inaccessible, will be submitted to the City of Moberly. SAM will 
work with city staff to locate utility features during the clean-up phase 
of the project. This will allow SAM to collect features in a quicker and 
more efficient manner, translating into cost savings for Moberly and 
minimizing the impact on city staff.

DATA CONSISTENCY
SAM will employ our customized data collection field application that has been successfully used on other similar projects. 
All field data will be predefined for field staff to ensure accurate and consistent attribute collection. Field staff will run 
the custom application on the GPS controller unit to allow for quick and easy identification and navigation of the utility 
features.  

DATA SECURITY & BACK UP
SAM will download and process the GPS field data for 
insertion into the project geodatabase. All data will be 
downloaded, transferred and backed up nightly via the 
internet to the SAM GIS office in Maryville, MO.

Every safeguard has been implemented to ensure that 
hardware or software failure does not interfere or risk our 
accurate data collection efforts in the field. 

GPS REDUNDANCY CHECK
SAM will GPS locate five (5) percent of the features previously shot during the project. This process is part of the SAM 
standard field protocol and will be employed during the Moberly project. SAM will compile and process the results against 
the original dataset and verify the required accuracy tolerance is being met.

Technical Work Plan  |  Moberly, Missouri
Attachment A: SAM, LLC

A
ttachm

ent A

19

WS #2.



5

STORM WATER ATTRIBUTES TO BE COLLECTED INCLUDE:

Storm Water Network GPS Data Collection 
Horizontal (x,y) coordinates and vertical (z) elevations will be 
obtained in the field for the storm water facilities. Aboveground 
utility features will be collected at sub-centimeter horizontal and 
vertical accuracies. 

STORM WATER STRUCTURES TO BE LOCATED: 

• Date
• Inspector
• Structure number
• Locality
• Inspected (Y/N)
• Reason not inspected
• Location
• Type

Structure size

Depth

Grate / inlet size

Shape

Condition

Cover type

Depth To F/L

Inlet Elevation

Moberly, Missouri  |  Technical Work Plan

• Manholes
• Inlets
• Junctions

• Boxes
• Outfalls

Inlets that are inaccessible by GPS due to tree cover or satellite 
visibility will be noted and shot utilizing traditional survey methods. 
All data will be coded in reference to method of collection.

STORM WATER FIELD ATTRIBUTE COLLECTION
SAM will collect the storm water attribute data during this phase 
of the project. Any storm water structures that require further 
assistance in opening or gathering attribute data will be noted and 
SAM will work with city staff to gain access to the identified storm 
water structures.

The storm water features to be collected will be defined in 
preliminary meetings with the city. Storm water features will be 
opened, inspected and attribute data will be collected. Attribute features to be collected will correlate with the required 
attribute fields to allow for seamless integration with the Esri ArcGIS software.

Attachment A: SAM, LLC

A
ttachm

ent A

20

WS #2.



6

An essential step in the process of implementing a utility GIS program is integrating field data into a GIS mapping program 
and properly drawing the utility system to show network connectivity and a high-level overview of the city’s infrastructure. 
SAM specializes in this “field to finish” approach for utility network development.

MAP AND DATA DEVELOPMENT 
Storm water line segments will be created utilizing custom, in-house editing tools developed by the SAM development 
team. These tools will incorporate inspection data collected by field staff and will auto-generate storm water line segments 
illustrating flow direction, slope and exact length measurements. Quality assurance warnings have been built into these 
tools to verify positive slopes and to check for inconsistencies with pipe material and diameter. 

The completion of all data collected and mapped by SAM personnel will not be final until approved by the City of Moberly. 
SAM's standard QA/QC process will provide appropriate communication and collaboration between the city and SAM to 
achieve accurate finalized data that the city can rely on.

GIS Development  |  Moberly, Missouri
Attachment A: SAM, LLC

A
ttachm

ent A

21

WS #2.



7

After the staff at the City of Moberly has reviewed and approved all GPS located and attributed data, SAM will present a 
full set of deliverables to the city. All collected and mapped storm water data will be uploaded into the city’s geodatabase 
and also integrated into the city’s Integrity GIS website. The following deliverables will be provided:

• Esri ArcGIS Geodatabase containing datasets for storm water utility features.

• Esri map documents (.mxd)
◦ 11x17 truck book map documents
◦ 36x36 100-scale map documents

• Two (2) sets of bound 11x17 truck books

• One (1) full system wall map

GPS DATA COLLECTION & GIS DEVELOPMENT 
Storm Water Utility Network $50.00 / structure

Not-to-exceed fiscal year budget of $70,000.00*

Moberly, Missouri  |  Deliverables / Fee Schedule
Attachment A: SAM, LLC

A
ttachm

ent A

22

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding Authorization to Engage Jacob’s Engineering for 

Professional Engineering Services for a study to evaluate property north of 

Silva Lane for gravity sewer service 

  

Summary: Jacob’s Engineering will evaluate property north of Silva Lane for potential 

gravity sewer service. Jacob’s will also develop a conceptual level layout of 

potable water mains that will serve the development as well as an 

interconnection between the water main on N. Morely and the water main at 

Silva Lane & US 63. Estimated cost of study is $7,944.00. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct Staff to develop a resolution for adoption at the next regular Council 

meeting authorizing the City Manager to approve the work. 

  

Fund Name: Wastewater Treatment Department 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 19,345.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report      X Other         Passed Failed 

 

23

WS #3.



 
Stifel Tower
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
United States
T +1.314.335.4000
F +1.314.335.5104                                                  
F +1.314.335.5141
www.jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
 

June 2, 2021

Mary West-Calcagno
Director of Utilities
City of Moberly
101 West Reed Street
Moberly, MO  65270

Subject: Silva Lane Water and Sewer

Dear Mary:

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 
Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services for a study to evaluate how much of the 
property north of Silva Lane and east of N. Morley St. can be served by gravity sewer.  Jacobs will 
also develop a conceptual level layout of potable water mains that will serve the development as 
well as an interconnection between the water main on N. Morley and the water main at Silva Lane & 
US 63.  Conceptual level Opinion of Probably Construction Cost (OPCC’s) will be developed for the 
sewer and water systems.  Below is a list of tasks that will be undertaken as part of this study and 
assumptions:

Sewers:

1. Jacobs will utilize Moberly GIS (contours, property information, sewer information) and 
available as-built drawings to estimate how much of the property in question can be served 
by gravity sewers originating from a manhole just upstream of the Morley PS.

2. It is anticipated that the gravity sewer will generally follow the ditch that bisects the City’s 
property on N. Morley and the property in question.

3. Jacobs will extend the gravity sewer into the study area along the ditch until the sewer has 
4’ of cover.   4’ of cover is considered the minimum depth that homes/businesses without 
basements can be served by a gravity sewer.  

4. Jacobs will evaluate whether or not the cemetery’s visitor center can be equipped with a 
small private grinder PS that would pump into the private grinder PS that serves the City’s 
maintenance facility.  Jacobs will also evaluate whether or not the cemetery’s visitor center 
can be served by the City’s grinder PS by gravity sewer/lateral.

5. Jacobs will develop a conceptual level OPCC for the proposed collection system.

Assumptions:

1. City to provide as-built information for their grinder PS including pump curves, wet well 
size, incoming pipe elevation, top elevation, etc.

24

WS #3.



June 2, 2021
Subject: Silva Lane Water and Sewer

 
 2

Water:

1. Jacobs will utilize Moberly GIS (contours, property information, sewer information) and 
available as-built drawings to develop a conceptual design to serve the property in question 
with potable water and provide an interconnection from the N. Morley water main to the 
water main that crosses under US 63.

2. Jacobs will use the preliminary Silva Ln. extension plat/alignment provided by the City to 
route the interconnection.

3. Jacobs will develop a conceptual level OPCC.

Assumptions:

1. City to provide a concept for possible develop options for the other undeveloped parcels so 
that Jacobs can layout the potable water system.

2. City to provide water main sizing for the areas to be developed.
3. City to provide a sketch or drawings of the valving and pipe configuration of the existing 

water mains at Silva Ln. and US 63.

FEE PROPOSAL

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a lump sum cost of $7,944.  This fee includes only 
those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the City.  

SCHEDULE

If the City agrees with this approach, we will complete the memo within 60 days after acceptance.

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS:

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications:

1. Results will be presented in a brief memorandum outlining the findings and the basis for 
the OPCC along with the layout drawings. 

2. The lump sum amount in this proposal will be transferred over from the remaining funds in 
the Project Emerald Booster Pump Station project.

Original Lump Sum Contract – Project Emerald 
Booster Pump Station

$65,500

Jacobs Cost – Plumrose Booster Pump Station $5,240
Downtown Storage Preliminary Engineering $25,465
MCC Lagoon Review $7,506
Silva Sewer Evaluation $7,944
Remaining funds $19,345

25

WS #3.



June 2, 2021
Subject: Silva Lane Water and Sewer

 
 3

This work will be performed under the Project Emerald Booster Pump Station Task Order as part of 
the Master Services Agreement dated October 5, 2021. If you have any questions, please let me 
know.  

Thank you for the opportunity to continue our long standing support of the City.

Very truly yours,

Tobin Lichti 
Project Manager 
314.422.3336 
Tobin.Lichti@Jacobs.com 

Authorization to Proceed:

City of Moberly       Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.

By _____________________________ By____________________________
 
Title ___________________________ Title__________________________

Date ___________________________ Date _________________________

26

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: June 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving a Second First Amendment to Purchase Option 

Agreement; and Providing Further Authority. 

  

Summary: In March of 2020 the City of Moberly as “Purchaser” and MLB Investments, L.L.C.  

as “Seller” entered into a certain Purchase Option Agreement (the “Original Option”) 

by which the City obtained the option to purchase a portion of real property known and 

numbered as 208 West Reed Street (the “Optioned Property”) for use as part of a 

proposed downtown hotel/hospitality venue.  The Original Option was schedule to 

expire on November 2020 but under a First Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

was extended to expire on June 30, 2021.  Although the hotel development originally 

proposed and the accompanying Development Agreement has been terminated, the 

Council is considering a second, scaled down hotel development for the original site 

with a new development company and has approved an expenditure of funds to prepare 

a feasibility study for the downtown development which will set the terms for the newly 

proposed hotel development.  The Optioned Property remains integral to the newly 

proposed development.  However, to allow time for completion of the feasibility study, 

the term of the Original Option must be further extended.  MLB Investments, L.L.C. 

has agreed to extend the term of the Original Option for a period of 90 days with a new 

term expiring on September 30, 2021.  This arrangement has been memorialized in a 

Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement in the form attached as Exhibit A 

to the above referenced Ordinance (the “Second Amendment”).  The Ordinance 

approves the Second Amendment and authorizes the execution and delivery of the 

Second Amendment on behalf of the City and additionally authorizes such further 

actions as may be necessary or convenient to carry out and satisfy the City’s obligations 

under the Second Amendment. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the June 21 Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name:  N/A 

  

Account Number:  N/A 

  

Available Budget $:  0.00 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

27

WS #4.



1 

 
Ordinance Approving Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

BILL NO. ___________          ORDINANCE NO:  __________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SECOND AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE 

OPTION; AND PROVIDING FURTHER AUTHORITY. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Moberly (the “City”) as “Purchaser” and MLB Investments, 

L.L.C.  (“MLB”) as “Seller have entered into a certain Purchase Option Agreement dated as of 

March 2nd, 2020 (the “Original Option”) as amended by that certain First Amendment to Purchase 

Option Agreement dated as of November 16, 2020 (the “First Amendment” and, together with 

the Original Option, the “Amended Option”) which grant to the City an option to purchase certain 

real property depicted and generally described on Exhibit A to the Original Option and known and 

numbered as a portion of 208 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri (the “Optioned Property”); 

and 

 WHEREAS, the First Amendment among other things, extended the term of the Original 

Option to June 30,2021 and the City now wishes to further extend the period for exercise of the 

Option and MLB is willing to extend the period for exercise of the Option as requested extension 

upon the terms and conditions set forth in a Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement in 

the form of Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated by reference in this Ordinance (the “Second 

Amendment”);  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, as follows, to wit: 

 

 SECTION 1. The Second Amendment in the form of Exhibit A is hereby approved and 

the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Second Amendment on behalf of the 

City. 

 SECTION 2. The Mayor, City Manager, City Clerk, and applicable City staff are hereby 

authorized to take such further actions as may be necessary or convenient to carry out and satisfy 

28

WS #4.



2 

 
Ordinance Approving Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

the City’s obligations under the Second Amendment. 

 SECTION 3. The portions of this Ordinance shall be severable.  In the event that any 

portion of this Ordinance is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining 

portions of this Ordinance are valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this Ordinance are 

so essential and inseparably connected with and dependent upon the void portion that it cannot be 

presumed that the Council would have enacted the valid portions without the invalid ones, or unless 

the court finds that the valid portions standing alone are incomplete and are incapable of being 

executed in accordance with the legislative intent. 

 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council and its signature by the officer presiding at the meeting at which it 

was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this 7th day of 

June 2021. 

 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

29

WS #4.



3 

 
Ordinance Approving Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

EXHIBIT A 

 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT 

 

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT (this “Second 

Amendment”), is made and entered into this ______day of _______________, 2021 to that certain 

Purchase Option Agreement dated as of March 2nd, 2020 (the “Original Option”) as amended by 

that certain First Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement dated as of November 16, 2020 (the 

“First Amendment” and, together with the Original Option, the “Amended Option”) by and 

between the CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third classification and Missouri municipal 

corporation, having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 

(“Purchaser”); and MGB INVESTMENTS, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, having 

a principal office at 1415 Riley Industrial Drive, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (“Seller” and together 

with Purchaser, the “Parties”).  Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Second Amendment 

shall have the meanings respectively ascribed to them in the Original Option. 

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. Seller is the owner in fee of approximately 8,700 square feet of improved property 

located in the downtown area of the City of Moberly, Missouri, consisting of the real property 

depicted and legally described on Exhibit A to the Original Option and known and numbered as a 

portion of 208 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri (the “Optioned Property”). 

 

 B. The Parties have previously entered into the Original Option by which Seller 

granted and Purchaser accepted an option to purchase the Optioned Property for the purpose of 

revitalizing the Optioned Property as part of a hotel/hospitality venue and the First Amendment 

which, among other things, extended the term of the Original Option to June 30, 2021. 

 

C.  Purchaser now wishes to further extend the period for exercise of the Option and 

Seller is willing to extend the period for exercise of the Option as requested and, accordingly, the 

Parties wish to enter into this Second Amendment to provide the requested extension on the 

following terms and conditions. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree 

as follows: 

 

1. The Amended Option is hereby further amended by deleting from Section 1 thereof 

the following phrase: “terminating at 12:00 midnight on June 30, 2021 (the “Termination Date;” 

the period from the Commencement Date to the Termination Date, inclusive, is hereinafter referred 

to as the “Term of the Option”)” and by substituting therefor in that place the following phrase: 

“terminating at 12:00 midnight on September 30, 2021 (the “Termination Date;” the period from 

30

WS #4.



4 

 
Ordinance Approving Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

the Commencement Date to the Termination Date, inclusive, is hereinafter referred to as the “Term 

of the Option”)”. 

 

2. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that those portions of the Amended 

Option not specifically amended by this Second Amendment shall remain unchanged and in full 

force and effect, and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 

3. Following full execution of this Amendment, Purchaser shall provide to Seller the 

sum of Ten Dollars and no cents ($10.00) as payment in full for the extension of the Term of the 

Option as provided in paragraph 1 of this Second Amendment. 

 

4. This Second Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 

instrument.  The transmission of a facsimile or electronic copy of a signed counterpart of this 

Second Amendment shall have the same binding effect as the delivery of an ink-signed original 

counterpart. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Purchaser and Seller have each caused this Second Amendment to be 

executed in their respective names as of the date first above written. 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY  

(“Purchaser”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

MGB INVESTMENTS, L.L.C. 

(“Seller”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Matthew G. Brownfield 

        Its: Sole Member 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Printed name: _______________________ 

 

31

WS #4.



5 

 
Ordinance Approving Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

 On this ____ day of _______________, 2021, before me appeared Jerry Jeffrey, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the duly elected Mayor of the 

City of Moberly, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri and that the seal affixed to the 

foregoing instrument is the official seal of said City, and that the foregoing instrument was signed 

and sealed in behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and said officer acknowledged 

said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

        

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ___ day of       , 2021 before me appeared Matthew G. Brownfield, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the sole Member of MGB 

Investments, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, and that the foregoing instrument was 

signed in behalf of said limited liability company and said person acknowledged said instrument 

to be the free act and deed of said limited liability company. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

 

My commission expires: 

32

WS #4.



6 

 
Ordinance Approving Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

Initial Legal Description of Optioned Property 

 

 
 

 

 
 

provided that, the area comprising the Optioned Property shall be subject to adjustment and 

confirmation by the Survey, which shall be dispositive all as provided in Section 1 of the 

Original Option. 

 

 

33

WS #4.



1 
 

Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement– West Parking Lot Area (v.1) 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT (this 

“Second Amendment”), is made and entered into this ______day of _______________, 2021 to 

that certain Purchase Option Agreement dated as of March 2nd, 2020 (the “Original Option”) as 

amended by that certain First Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement dated as of November 

16, 2020 (the “First Amendment” and, together with the Original Option, the “Amended Option”) 

by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third classification and Missouri municipal 

corporation, having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 

(“Purchaser”); and MGB INVESTMENTS, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, having 

a principal office at 1415 Riley Industrial Drive, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (“Seller” and together 

with Purchaser, the “Parties”).  Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Second Amendment 

shall have the meanings respectively ascribed to them in the Original Option. 

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. Seller is the owner in fee of approximately 8,700 square feet of improved property 

located in the downtown area of the City of Moberly, Missouri, consisting of the real property 

depicted and legally described on Exhibit A to the Original Option and known and numbered as a 

portion of 208 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri (the “Optioned Property”). 

 

 B. The Parties have previously entered into the Original Option by which Seller 

granted and Purchaser accepted an option to purchase the Optioned Property for the purpose of 

revitalizing the Optioned Property as part of a hotel/hospitality venue and the First Amendment 

which, among other things, extended the term of the Original Option to June 30, 2021. 

 

C.  Purchaser now wishes to further extend the period for exercise of the Option and 

Seller is willing to extend the period for exercise of the Option as requested and, accordingly, the 

Parties wish to enter into this Second Amendment to provide the requested extension on the 

following terms and conditions. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree 

as follows: 

 

1. The Amended Option is hereby further amended by deleting from Section 1 thereof 

the following phrase: “terminating at 12:00 midnight on June 30, 2021 (the “Termination Date;” 

the period from the Commencement Date to the Termination Date, inclusive, is hereinafter referred 

to as the “Term of the Option”)” and by substituting therefor in that place the following phrase: 

“terminating at 12:00 midnight on September 30, 2021 (the “Termination Date;” the period from 

the Commencement Date to the Termination Date, inclusive, is hereinafter referred to as the “Term 

of the Option”)”. 

 

34

WS #4.



2 
 

Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement– West Parking Lot Area (v.1) 

2. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that those portions of the Amended 

Option not specifically amended by this Second Amendment shall remain unchanged and in full 

force and effect, and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 

3. Following full execution of this Amendment, Purchaser shall provide to Seller the 

sum of Ten Dollars and no cents ($10.00) as payment in full for the extension of the Term of the 

Option as provided in paragraph 1 of this Second Amendment. 

 

4. This Second Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 

instrument.  The transmission of a facsimile or electronic copy of a signed counterpart of this 

Second Amendment shall have the same binding effect as the delivery of an ink-signed original 

counterpart. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Purchaser and Seller have each caused this Second Amendment to be 

executed in their respective names as of the date first above written. 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY  

(“Purchaser”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

MGB INVESTMENTS, L.L.C. 

(“Seller”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Matthew G. Brownfield 

        Its: Sole Member 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Printed name: _______________________ 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

35

WS #4.



3 
 

Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement– West Parking Lot Area (v.1) 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

 On this ____ day of _______________, 2021, before me appeared Jerry Jeffrey, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the duly elected Mayor of the 

City of Moberly, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri and that the seal affixed to the 

foregoing instrument is the official seal of said City, and that the foregoing instrument was signed 

and sealed in behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and said officer acknowledged 

said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

        

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ___ day of       , 2021 before me appeared Matthew G. Brownfield, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the sole Member of MGB 

Investments, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, and that the foregoing instrument was 

signed in behalf of said limited liability company and said person acknowledged said instrument 

to be the free act and deed of said limited liability company. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

 

My commission expires: 

36

WS #4.



4 
 

Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement– West Parking Lot Area (v.1) 

Initial Legal Description of Optioned Property 

 

 
 

 

 
 

provided that, the area comprising the Optioned Property shall be subject to adjustment and 

confirmation by the Survey, which shall be dispositive all as provided in Section 1 of the 

Original Option. 

 

 

 

37

WS #4.



38

WS #4.



39

WS #4.



40

WS #4.



41

WS #4.



42

WS #4.



43

WS #4.



44

WS #4.



45

WS #4.



46

WS #4.



47

WS #4.


	Top
	WS #1.	Appointment to the Airport Advisory Board
	Airport Board Summary Sheet
	Airport Board Application
	Letter Graves Sandford

	WS #2.	A discussion regarding a proposal for Utility GIS Mapping and Data Collection Services from SAM, LLC for stormwater structures
	6-7-2021, WS, SAM LLC Proposal GIS for Storm Water, Summary Sheet
	MoberlyAgreementStorm

	WS #3.	A Discussion Regarding Authorization to Engage Jacob’s Engineering for Professional Engineering Services for a study to evaluate property north of Silva Lane for gravity sewer service
	6-7-2021, WS,  Silva Lane Proposal
	Silva Sewers Proposal

	WS #4.	An Ordinance Approving A Second Amendment To Purchase Option; And Providing Further Authority.
	Second Amendment Purchase Option Agreement v1
	ORDINANCE APPROVING SECOND AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT - WEST PARKING LOT COMMERCE BANK (v.1)
	SECOND AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT WEST PARKING LOT COMMERCE BANK (v.1)
	MX-M3551_20210422_140645

	Bottom

